
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 
 

INAUGURAL BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2015 

7:00 PM 
 

(RDN Board Chambers) 
 

A D D E N D U M 
PAGES 
 
 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2-3  Notifications from member municipalities regarding Council Appointments to the 

Board for the year 2016. 
 





December 8, 2015

Regional District of Nanaimo
6300 Hammond Bay Road
Nanaimo BC V9T 6N2

Dear Sir/Madam:

2016 Council Appointments to Board of Directors
File No: 0400-60

At the regular meeting of Council held December 7, 2015, Mayor Marc Lefebvre was appointed as
Council's voting representative to the Regional District of Nanaimo Board of Directors for the year
2016. Councillor Sue Powell was appointed as Council's alternate representative.

Mayor Marc Lefebvre
11 — 450 Bay Avenue
Parksville, BC V9P 2K2

Councillor Susan Powell
PO Box 1390
Parksville, BC V9P 2H3

Sincerely,

AMANDA WEEKS
Deputy Corporate Officer

cc: Mayor Lefebvre

Councillor Powell

250 954-4661 (office)
250 954-5029 (cell) I 250 248-2292 (home
E-mail: mavor@parksville.ca 

250 951-1082 (cell)
E-mail: kfsue@shaw.ca

City of Parksville I 100 Jensen Avenue East I P 0 Box 1390, Parksville, BC V9P 2H3
Phone 250 248-6144 I Fax 250 954-4685 www.parksville.ca
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From: Chris Jackson [mailto:Chris.Jackson@nanaimo.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Hill, Jacquie
Subject: Nanaimo Municipal Directors

Hi Jacquie, last night the same Councillors were reappointed to the Board with the same
weighting:

With a weighted vote of 5 each:

• Mayor McKay

• Councillor Bestwick
• Councillor Pratt

• Councillor Yoachim

• Councillor Kipp

• Councillor Hong

With a weighted vote of 4: Councillor Thorpe

Primary Alternate: Councillor Fuller
Secondary Alternate: Councillor Brennan

A letter will follow.

Chris Jackson, MCIP, RPP

Legislative Services Manager and Corporate Officer
250.755.4489 (phone); 250.755-4479 (fax)
Visit the City's website at: www.nanaimo.ca 
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